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From: Bossen, Ingrid
To: Krallman, Colleen [KSBHA]
Subject: UNIFORM APPLICATION
Date: Thursday, September 24, 2020 2:14:04 PM
Attachments: UNIFORM APPLICATION.pdf

ATT00001.txt

EXTERNAL: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click any links or open any
attachments unless you trust the sender and know the content is safe.

NOTICE: This email message and/or its attachments may contain information that is confidential or restricted. It is
intended only for the individuals named as recipients in the message. If you are NOT an authorized recipient, you
are prohibited from using, delivering, distributing, printing, copying, or disclosing the message or content to others
and must delete the message from your computer. If you have received this message in error, please notify the
sender by return email.
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Name and Mailing Address

MANSI RAJENDRA SHAH
DUKE UNIV MED CTR
DEPT OF COMMUNITY & FAMILY MEDICINE
BOX 3886
DURHAM, NC 27710-0001

Primary Office Address

SAME AS MAILING ADDRESS

Phone (859) 323-5057
Birth date

Physician's major professional activity OFFICE BASED PRACTICE

Self-designated practice specialty FAMILY MEDICINE (primary)
UNSPECIFIED (secondary)

Self-designated practice specialties (SDPS) listed on the AMA Physician Profile do not imply recognition or endorsement of
any field of medical practice by the Association nor does it imply verification by a member board of the American Board of
Medical Specialties (ABMS) or that the physician has been trained or has special competence to practice the SDPS.

AMA membership status NON MEMBER

All information from this point forward is provided by the primary source

Current and/or historical NPI information

National Provider
Identifier (NPI)

Enumeration Date Deactivation Date Reactivation Date Replacement
Number

Last Reported
Date

1831552306 04/01/2016 NOT RPTD NOT RPTD NOT RPTD 08/21/2020

Current and/or historical medical school

CASE WESTERN RESERVE UNIVERSITY SCHOOL OF MEDICINE
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Degree Awarded: YES
Degree Year: 2016

Current and/or historical post graduate medical training programs accredited by the Accreditation
Council for Graduate Medical Education (ACGME)

Beginning with the 2010 cycle of the National GME Census, post-graduate training segments will include the name of the
program attended in addition to the sponsoring institution. Program-level information prior to 2010 will not be available for
reporting. Future training dates, as reported by the program, should be interpreted as "in progress" or "current" with the
projected date of completion.

Beginning with the 2016/2017 cycle of the National GME Census post-graduate training segments will include a training
type of specialty (residency) or subspecialty (fellowship). Training types for programs reported prior to 2016 will not include
this designation.

Post-graduate training performed at accredited osteopathic institutions or in Canada are updated on the AMA Physician
Masterfile only upon verification by the program. US licensing authorities accept graduate medical education from both
entities as equivalent to training performed in a US program accredited by ACGME.

If a segment below is indicated as "being re-verified", it typically means that the physician is a current resident and the AMA
is confirming with the residency program that the physician is still enrolled - this standard process occurs on an annual
basis.

Sponsoring Institution: DUKE UNIVERSITY HOSPITAL
Sponsoring State: NORTH CAROLINA
Program name: DUKE UNIVERSITY HOSPITAL PROGRAM
Specialty: FAMILY MEDICINE
Training Type: SPECIALTY
Dates: 6/2016 - 6/2019 (Verified)

NATIONAL BOARD OF MEDICAL EXAMINERS (NBME) CERTIFICATION YEAR: MD: 0

Specialty Board Certification

Specialty Board Certification(s) by one or more of the 24 boards recognized by the American Board of Medical Specialties
(ABMS) and the American Medical Association (AMA) through the Liaison Committee on Specialty Boards, as reported by
the ABMS:

The AMA Physician Profile has been designated by the ABMS as an Official ABMS Display Agent of Member Board
Certification data. Therefore, the ABMS Board Certification information on the AMA Physician Profile is considered a
designated equivalent source in regard to credentialing standards set forth by Joint Commission. The AMA is also an NCQA-
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approved source for verification of medical school, postgraduate medical training, ABMS Board certification, and Federal
DEA registration.

Certifying board: AMERICAN BOARD OF FAMILY MEDICINE
Certificate: FAMILY MEDICINE
Certificate type: GENERAL

Duration Status Effective
Date

Expiration
Date

Reverify
Date

Occurrence Last
Reported

Participating
in MOC

MOC+ Active 07/15/2019 n/a 02/15/2021 INITIAL 03/19/2020 Y

For certification dates, a default value of "01" appears in the day or month field if data were not provided to AMA. Please
contact the appropriate specialty board directly for this information.

This information is proprietary data maintained in a copyrighted database compilation owned by the American Board of
Medical Specialties (ABMS). Copyright 2020 American Board of Medical Specialties. All right reserved.

+The above certifying board has implemented standards which specify that the board certification is contingent upon
meeting ongoing requirements of Maintenance of Certification (MOC). Only certificates issued by a MOC participating
board will reflect a reverification date.

Current and/or historical medical licensure

License No. MD / DO Jurisdiction Date
Granted

Expiration
Date

Renewal
Date

Status License
Type

Last
Reported

A00161849 MD CA 04/10/2019 04/30/2021 ACTIVE UNLTD 08/05/2020

Action Notifications

To date, there have been no actions reported to the AMA by any US state licensing agency.

To date, there have been no Medicare/Medicaid sanctions reported to the AMA by the Department of Health and
Human Services.

To date, there have been no federal sanctions reported to the AMA by any branch of the US military, the
Veteran's Administration or the US Department of Justice.

U.S. Drug Enforcement Administration (DEA)
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DEA number Schedule Expiration Date Last Reported Date Address

XXXXXX715 22N 33N 4 5 02/28/2022 08/14/2020 Santa Clara County
751 S Bascom Ave
San Jose, CA 95128-2604

Only the last three characters of active DEA numbers are displayed

Many states require their own controlled substances registration/license. Please check with your state licensing authority for
requirement information as the AMA does not maintain this information.

ECFMG Certfication

Applicant Number:

The Educational Commission for Foreign Medical Graduates (ECFMG) applicant identification number does not imply
current ECFMG certification status. To verify ECFMG status, contact the ECFMG Certification Verification Service online
at https://cvsonline2.ecfmg.org/

Profile Information

The content of the AMA Physician Profile is intended to assist with credentialing. An organization's appropriate
use of the data contained in the AMA Physician Masterfile meets selected primary source verification
requirements of the Joint Commission, the Accreditation Association for Ambulatory Health Care (AAAHC) and
the American Accreditation Health Care Commission(AAHCC)/Utilization Review Accreditation Commission
(URAC). The AMA Physician Masterfile is also an NCQA-approved source for verification of medical school,
post-graduate medical training, ABMS Board Certification and federal DEA registration.

If any of the data in this Profile is believed to be incorrect, please log in to your account on our profiles website,
go to the profile manager tab, find the provider for whom you think we have inaccurate information and click on
the "Report" button in the "Report a Discrepancy" column. Enter any of the information that you feel needs to
be researched. The AMA will contact the primary source of the data to determine which data is correct. We will
notify you of the outcome of our research. If any changes are made to the profile we will update the link in profile
manager for this provider so that you can access the new, updated information.

If you have any questions or need additional information about the AMA Physician Profile Service, please call
(800) 665-2882.



From: Scott Maccio
To: KSBHA Licensing
Subject: [Not Virus Scanned] AMA Profile Reports
Date: Monday, August 31, 2020 5:05:05 PM
Attachments: image001.png
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EXTERNAL: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click any links or open
any attachments unless you trust the sender and know the content is safe. 

- Mansi Shah

Scott Maccio

Renew your AMA membership, or join today!
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From: Maida, Tabatha
To: Krallman, Colleen [KSBHA]
Subject: RE: Shah - Letter of Intent
Date: Monday, October 19, 2020 9:16:52 AM
Attachments: Mansi Shah.pdf

EXTERNAL: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click any links or open
any attachments unless you trust the sender and know the content is safe. 

Hi Colleen,
 
Here is the cert of insurance for Dr. Shah.
 
Thanks,
Tabatha Maida (she/hers)
Health Services Coordinator
Planned Parenthood Great Plains (PPGP)
P: 501-500-8807
C: 845-699-8718
E: tabatha.maida@ppgreatplains.org

From: Krallman, Colleen [KSBHA] <Colleen.Krallman@ks.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, October 6, 2020 8:53 AM
To: Maida, Tabatha <Tabatha.Maida@ppgreatplains.org>
Subject: RE: Shah - Letter of Intent

That is fine. Just send it over to me when you are able and I will let them know it has been updated.

Sorry for the inconvenience.

Thank you,

Colleen Krallman
Licensing Analyst





From: Sara Patry
To: KSBHA Licensing
Subject: Mansi R. Shah, MD - letter of intent attached
Date: Monday, October 19, 2020 11:56:50 AM
Attachments: email sig logo d4c91e27-d020-445b-89c5-d4940b79eb4911.png

Mansi R. Shah, MD - letter of intent.pdf

EXTERNAL: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click any links or open any attachments unless you trust the
sender and know the content is safe. 

Good afternoon –
 
Please find attached the Plan’s letter of intent on Dr. Mansi R. Shah, MD.
 
If you have any questions, please let me know.
 
Thanks,
 
 

The information contained in this e-mail is privileged and confidential. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient,
you are hereby notified that reading, use, dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this e-mail in error, please contact the KAMMCO IT department at 785-232-2224. Thank you.



OFFICIAL RECEIPT
KANSAS BOARD OF HEALING ARTS

800 SW Jackson, Lower Level-Suite A
Topeka, KS 66612

(785) 296-7413

RECEIPT NUMBER: 638015 DATE: 09/14/2020

NAME: LICENSE TYPE: FEE: LIC #:
MANSI SHAH MD APP $300

KBI $47
9.14.2020

AMOUNT:  347.00 TYPE: Check CH/CC #:  577

RECEIVED FROM:

Mansi Rajendra Shah
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